
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 1/15/2013 4:37:33 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: Re: NERC nasty-gram to ERCOT 

Ain't this a great country? 

On Jan 15, 2013, at 4:34 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

In 'n out or tacos?? 

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanon@cpyc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 4:32 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: NERC nasty-gram to ERCOT 

Not driving Mike. I'll be dining in Vacaville. 

On Jan 15, 2013, at 4:10 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

Oh dear. 

I suppose you'll be stopping in Vville on your return? Are you 
driving Mike? 

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paol.clanon@cpyc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:58 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: NERC nasty-gram to ERCOT 

It's practically a love note! You should see the letter Peevey got 
from PHMSA last month. 



On Jan 15, 2013, at 3:51 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD @,pge.com> 
wrote: 

I love my cynical gas friends, Bob and Stan, 

But it IS an interesting letter from NERC, 

From: Bob Linden 
fmailtoiBob.Linden@PaceGlobal.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:46 PM 
To: Kaplan, Stan; James Heiler; Andrew Kever; Doll, 
Laura; tlq@hawkconsulting.net; Eyster, Jerry M (GE 
Capital); Mark Morey 
Subject: RE: NERC nasty-gram to ERCOT 

<pace_email_logo.jpg> 

Another insulting encroachment of the nanny 
state. They'll have to pry the relay switch from 
my cold, dead hands,.,. 

Robert Linden 
Vice President 

Fairfax, VA USA 
Phone: 703.818.9100 
Direct: 703.227.8807 
Mobile: 202.550.8941 

Bob,Unden@Pace©^ 

website 

Setting the Pace in energy since 1976 

From: Kaplan, Stan fmailto:Stan.Kaplan@eia.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:56 PM 
To: James Heller; Andrew Kever; Doll, Laura; Trygve 
Gaalaas (tlq@hawkconsulting.net); Eyster, Jerry M 
(GE Capital); Mark Morey; Bob Linden 
Subject: FW: NERC nasty-gram to ERCOT 

I'm told that a letter like this from NERC to a 
region is unprecedented. 

SB GT&S 0633485 

mailto:tlq@hawkconsulting.net
mailto:tlq@hawkconsulting.net


From: Stan Kaplan fmailto]Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:46 PM 
To: Kaplan, Stan 
Subject: 

http://www.ercot.com/coiitent/iiews/preseiitations/2013/NERClettertoTripDoggettonRes( 
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